
 
 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PUBLIC WORKS / PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING  

6/12/24           7:00 P.M. 
Village Hall Board Room 

319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING  
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Public Comment Period 
4. Approval of April 10, 2024 Minutes 
5. Public Works 

a. Consideration/Discussion: Electric Utility Rate Case Application 
b. Consideration/Discussion: Water Utility Rate Case Application 
c. Consideration/Discussion: 3rd Ave No Parking on North Side in front of New Glarus Bible Church   
d. Monthly Public Works Department Report 

6. Public Safety  
a. Monthly Police Department Report  
b. Consideration/Discussion: Operator License Denial, Amanda Parsons 
c. Consideration/Discussion:  Alcohol Beverage Licenses: 

Class A Beer/Liquor: Blanchardville Co-op (Gery Steinmetz); Shobha Baani Inc (Sundeep Singh), 
Burresons/Roy’s Market (Darin Burreson), Casey’s (Melissa Frank) 
Class B Beer/Liquor: Kleeman’s Bar & Grill LLC (Gregory Kleeman); Puempel’s Olde Tavern (Charles 
Bigler); Fat Cat Coffee Works LLC (John Miller); Ott Haus (Amber Tierman), Fest Haus (Randy Dreger), 
Sportsman’s (Scott Hook), Landaus Restaurant (Mike Nevil), NG Hotel (Christina Bleifuss), Glarner Stube 
(John Gobeli), Tofflers Pub & Grill (Stephen Longo), Kristi’s Restaurant (Kristi Lopez)   
Class B Beer/C Wine: Rusty Raven LLC (Kristiann Schultz), Dirty Dog Taphaus (Leah Hanson); Sugar 
River Pizza Co (Deb Dippen-Watterson)  
Class A Liquor: Brenda’s Blumenladen (Brenda Siegenthaler), The Bramble Patch (Sheri Weix), New 
Rose (Bryenna Reinicke), Chalet Cheese Haus LLC (Michael Hlubek), Sugar River Shoppe (Sarah Reed) 

d. Consideration/Discussion: Misc. Licenses:  
Mobile Home Park/Firefly Estates; Pool Table -Tofflers & Kleeman’s; Tobacco Retail Lic.- Casey’s, Rusty 
Raven, Ott Haus, Blanchardville Co-op, Shobha Baani Inc., Sportsman’s 

7. Adjournment         
 

     Peggy Kruse, Chair Public Works/ Public Safety Committee 
 
AGENDA  
POSTED:  N.G. Village Hall             6/7/24 

      NG Post Office           6/7/24 
      Bank of New Glarus       6/7/24 
 

 
 
 
________________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJORITY 
OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 
FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD.    
 
PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 
CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510. 



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS  
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY MEETING MINUTES  

April 10, 2024                 7:00 pm 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
Present: Peggy Kruse, Gof Thomson, Michael Bell 
Also Present: Director of Public Works Joe Cockroft; Police Chief Jeff Sturdevant; Village 
Administrator Lauren Freeman, Bekah Stauffacher (Chamber) 
 

1. Call to Order – 7:00 p.m. 
2. Approval of Agenda: Michael motions, Gof seconds. Motion passes 3-0.  
3. Public Comment Period: No comments 
4. Approval of 2.14.24 Minutes: Michael motions, Gof seconds. Motion passes 3-0. 
5. Public Safety: 

a. Monthly Police Department Report – Chief Sturdevant shared the March monthly 
police report. There were 347 calls in March. 

b. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event – Polkafest/Beer, Bacon, and Cheese, 
June 7-8, 2024 application changes regarding Open Intox perimeter – Michael 
made approve application, seconded by Gof. Motion passes 3-0.  

c. Consideration/Discussion: Angle Parking – Gof made a motion use permit process 
to allow special parking allowances for events, seconded by Michael. Motion 
passes 3-0.  

d. Consideration/Discussion: Downtown Parking Times – Peggy made a motion to 
table this item, seconded by Michael. Motion passed 3-0.  

6. Public Works: 
a. Monthly Public Works & Utilities Report – Public Works Director Cockroft shared 

the monthly Public Works and Utilities report.  
7. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 

  

- Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 

 



New Glarus 
Water & Light

Proposed Rate Application
June 12, 2024

Presented by:
Adam Dikeman
Rate Analyst



Steps in the Rate Application Process

• Develop rate application 

• Submit to the Public Service Commission

• Notify customers of proposed increase in rates

• PSC review

• Public hearing

• Expected implementation date 

• Implement new rates

wppienergy.org 2



Parts of an Electric Rate Application

• Revenue Requirement
➢How much revenue does the utility need

• Cost of Service Study (COSS)
➢Evaluate revenues by rate class 

➢Cost to serve varies by customer type (usage patterns)

• Rate Design
➢How to collect revenue from customers

➢How to collect fixed and variable cost

➢Price signals

wppienergy.org 3



wppienergy.org 4

Line Test Year 2024 Average

No. Current Rates 2024

1 OPERATING REVENUES NET INVESTMENT RATE BASE

2 Revenue from Sales of Electricity $2,785,212 Utility Plant in Service $9,526,058

3 Sales for Resale $0 Materials and Supplies $293,185

4 Other Revenue $154,715 Accumulated Depreciation $3,637,224

5 Total Operating Revenues $2,939,927 Regulatory Liability $0

6 Net Investment Rate Base $6,182,019

7 OPERATING EXPENSES

8 Purchased Power Expense $1,939,151

9 Transmission Expenses $0

10 Distribution Expenses $114,100 NET OPERATING INCOME $102,463

11 Customer Accounts Expenses $32,000 RATE OF RETURN 1.66%

12 Sales Expenses $0

13 Administrative & General Exp. $270,702 RATE OF RETURN REQUESTED 7.00%

14 Depreciation Expense $334,594 REQUESTED RETURN ON RATE BASE $432,741

15 Taxes $146,916 Less:  NET OPERATING INCOME $102,463

16 Total Operating Expenses $2,837,463

17 INCREASE REQUIRED $330,278

18 NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) $102,463 PERCENT INCREASE 11.86%

New Glarus Light and Water Works

PROPOSED ELECTRIC RATE ADJUSTMENT



Factors Considered in Rate Design

• Cost of service results

• Recover fixed costs through fixed charges

• Comparison with investor-owned utility rates

• Impact on customer bills

• Price incentives

wppienergy.org 5



Proposed Rate Design & Tariff Changes
• Increase customer charges

➢Residential Service and from $11.00 to $13.50

➢General Service from $14.00 to $16.50

➢Cp-2 Service from $100.00 to $200.00

• Commitment to Community program rider (CTC) rate changes

wppienergy.org 6



Class Comparison of Present Revenue to Cost of Service Results

Rate Class Present Revenue COSS Revenue % Difference $ Difference

Residential (Rg-1) $1,099,831 $1,290,089 17.30% $190,258

General Service (Gs-1) $495,445 $548,658 10.74% $53,213

Small Power (Cp-1) $663,385 $704,347 6.17% $40,962

Large Power (Cp-2) $483,477 $534,909 10.64% $51,432

Street & Area Lighting Service (Ms-1 & Ms-2) $43,073 $37,486 -12.97% $(5,587)

$2,785,211 $3,115,490 11.86% $330,279

wppienergy.org 7



Proposed Rate Design by Rate Class

wppienergy.org 8

Rate Class Present Revenue Proposed Revenue % Difference $ Difference

Residential (Rg-1) $1,099,831 $1,239,815 12.73% $139,984

General Service (Gs-1) $495,445 $559,343 12.90% $63,897

Small Power (Cp-1) $663,385 $741,865 11.83% $78,480

Large Power (Cp-2) $483,477 $528,498 9.31% $45,021

Street & Area Lighting Service (Ms-1 & Ms-2) $43,073 $45,967 6.72% $2,895

$2,785,211 $3,115,488 11.86% $330,277



Monthly Bill Comparisons

• An average residential customer that uses 612 kWh’s would see a 
$10.70 increase in their monthly bill or 12.7%

• An average commercial customer that uses 1,602 kWh’s would see a 
$27.17 increase in their monthly bill or 13.0%

wppienergy.org 9



Class Comparison of Proposed Revenue to Alliant

wppienergy.org 10

Rate Class Proposed 
Revenue

Alliant
 Revenue

% Difference $ Difference

Residential (Rg-1) $1,239,815 $1,405,706 13.38% $165,890

General Service (Gs-1) $559,343 $551,709 -1.36% $(7,633)

Small Power (Cp-1) $741,865 $655,635 -11.62% $(86,230)

Large Power TOD (Cp-2) $528,498 $461,697 -12.64% $(66,801)

$3,069,521 $3,074,748 0.17% $5,227



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 1  

 Schedule No. PCAC  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.     

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Power Cost Adjustment Clause 
All metered rates shall be subject to a positive or negative power cost adjustment charge equivalent to 
the amount by which the current cost of power (per kilowatt-hour of sales) is greater or lesser than 
the base cost of power purchased (per kilowatt-hour of sales). 
 
The current cost per kilowatt-hour of energy billed is equal to the cost of power purchased for the 
most recent month, divided by the kilowatt-hours of energy sold.  The monthly adjustment (rounded 
to the nearest one one-hundredth of a cent) is equal to the current cost less the base cost.  The base 
cost of power (U) is $0.07490.0843 per kilowatt-hour. 
 
Periodic changes shall be made to maintain the proper relative structure of the rates and to insure that 
power costs are being equitably recovered from the various rate classes.  If the monthly adjustment 
(A) exceeds $0.0150 per kilowatt-hour, for more than three times in a 12-month period (current plus 
preceding 11-months), the company shall notify the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin 
separate from its monthly PCAC report of the need to evaluate a change in rates to incorporate a 
portion of the power cost adjustment into the base rates. 
 
For purposes of calculating the power cost adjustment charge, the following formula shall be used: 

A
C

S
U   

 A is the power cost adjustment rate in dollars per kilowatt-hour rounded to four 
decimal places applied on a per kilowatt-hour basis to all metered sales of 
electricity. 

 
 S is the total kilowatt-hours sold during the most recent month. 
 
 U is the base cost of power, which equals the average cost of power purchased per 

kilowatt-hour of sales for the test year period.  This figure remains constant in 
each subsequent monthly calculation at $0.07490.0843 per kilowatt-hour until 
otherwise changed by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin. 

 
 C is the cost of power purchased in dollars in the most recent month.  Cost of power 

purchased for calculation of C are the monthly amounts which would be recorded 
in the following account of the Uniform System of Accounts: 

 
   Class A & B utilities  Account 555 
   Class C utilities  Account 545 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 1  
 Schedule No. Rg-1  
Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Residential Service 
 
Application:  This rate will be applied to residential single-phase and three-phase customers for 
ordinary household purposes.  Single-phase motors may not exceed 5 horsepower individual-rated 
capacity without utility permission. 
 
Customers who do not meet these criteria will be served under the applicable rate. 
 
Customer Charge: Single phase:  $11.0013.50 per month 
   Three phase:   $15.0017.50 per month  
 
 
Energy Charge: $0.1100 0.1328 per kilowatt-hour (kWh). 
 
Power Cost Adjustment Clause:  Charge per all kWh varies monthly.  See schedule PCAC. 
 
Minimum Monthly Bill:  The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge. 
 
Prompt Payment of Bills:  A charge of 3 percent but not less than 50 cents will be added to bills not 
paid within 20 days from date of issuance.  The late payment charge shall be applied only once to any 
given amount outstanding.  This charge is applicable to all customers. 
 
 
  



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE  Sheet No. 1 of 1  
 Schedule No.   Rg-2          
Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.      

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Residential Service – Optional Time-of-Day 
 
Application: This rate schedule is optional to all Rg-1, Residential Service customers. Customers that 
wish to be served on this rate schedule must apply to the utility for service. Once an optional 
customer begins service on this rate schedule, the customer shall remain on the rate for a minimum of 
one year. Any customer choosing to be served on this rate schedule waives all rights to billing 
adjustments arising from a claim that the bill for service would be less on another rate schedule than 
under this rate schedule. 
 
Once on this rate, the utility will review billing annually according to Wis. Admin. Code ch. PSC 
113. 
     
Customer Charge: Single-phase: $11.0013.50 per month. 
   Three-phase: $15.0017.50 per month. 
 
Energy Charge: On-peak: $0.15750.1803 per kilowatt-hour (kWh). 
   Off-peak: $0.07500.0978 per kWh. 
 
Power Cost Adjustment Clause: Charge per all kWh varies monthly. See schedule PCAC. 
 
Pricing Period: On-peak: 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

     
    Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, specified below. 
 
  Off-peak: All times not specified as on-peak including all day Saturday and Sunday, and 

the following holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, 
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, or the day designated to be 
celebrated as such. 

 
  Prompt Payment of Bills: Same as Rg-1. 
 

Minimum Monthly Bill: The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge. 
 
Moving Provisions: If a customer moves within the utility’s service territory, both the original and 
the new customer have the option to retain time-of-day billing or to transfer to the Residential Service 
rate, Rg-1, at no cost to the customer. 
 
Joint Residential/Commercial Customers: A customer occupying a building or apartment for 
residential and commercial purposes jointly shall be billed on another rate which is determined based 
on the customer’s load. 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 1  

 Schedule No. Gs-1  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS  

 General Service 
 
Application:  This rate will be applied to single and three-phase customers.  This includes 
commercial, institutional, government, farm, and other customers.  The monthly Maximum Measured 
Demand of customers served on this rate shall not exceed 50 kilowatts for three or more months in a 
consecutive 12-month period. 
 
The utility shall install demand energy meters for Gs-1 customers with energy usage in excess of 
12,000 kWh per month for three or more months in a 12-month period.  Gs-1 customers shall be 
transferred into the appropriate demand class as soon as the application conditions of that class have 
been met. 
 
Customer Charge: Single-phase: $14.0016.50 per month. 
   Three-phase: $24.00 26.50 per month. 
 
Energy Charge: $0.11200.1368 per kilowatt-hour (kWh). 
 
Power Cost Adjustment Clause:  Charge per all kWh varies monthly.  See schedule PCAC. 
 
Minimum Monthly Bill:  The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge. 
 
Prompt Payment of Bills:  Same as Rg-1. 
 
Farm Customer:  Defined as a person or organization using electric service for the operation of an 
individual farm, or for residential use in living quarters on the farm occupied by persons principally 
engaged in the operation of the farm and by their families.  A farm is a tract of land used to raise or 
produce agricultural and dairy products, for raising livestock, poultry, game, fur-bearing animals, or 
for floriculture, or similar purposes, and embracing not less than 3 acres; or, if small, where the 
principal income of the operator is derived therefrom.  (Otherwise, the service used for residential 
purposes is classed as residential, and that used for commercial is classed as general service.) 
 
Determination of Maximum Measured Demand:  The Maximum Measured Demand in any month 
shall be that demand in kilowatts necessary to supply the average kilowatt-hours in 15 consecutive 
minutes of greatest consumption of electricity during each month.  Such Maximum Measured 
Demand shall be determined from readings of permanently installed meters or, at the option of the 
utility, by any standard methods or meters.  Said demand meter shall be reset to zero when the meter 
is read each month. 
 

 
 

 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE             Sheet No.       1 of 2           
 Schedule No.  Gs-2         

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.      

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 General Service – Optional Time-of-Day 
 
Application: This rate schedule is optional to all Gs-1, General Service customers. Customers that 
wish to be served on this rate schedule must apply to the utility for service. Once an optional 
customer begins service on this rate schedule, the customer shall remain on the rate for a minimum of 
one year. Any customer choosing to be served on this rate schedule waives all rights to billing 
adjustments arising from a claim that the bill for service would be less on another rate schedule than 
under this rate schedule.  Once on this rate, the utility will review billing annually according to Wis. 
Admin. Code ch. PSC 113. 
 
The utility shall install demand meters for Gs-2 customers with energy usage in excess of 10,000 
kWh per month for three or more months in a 12-month period.  Gs-2 customers shall be transferred 
into the appropriate demand class as soon as the application conditions of that class have been met. 
 
Customer Charge: Single-phase: $14.0016.50 per month. 
   Three-phase: $24.0026.50 per month 
 
Energy Charge: On-peak: $0.15750.1820 per kilowatt-hour (kWh). 
   Off-peak: $0.07500.0995 per kWh. 
 
Power Cost Adjustment Clause: Charge per all kWh varies monthly. See schedule PCAC. 
 
Pricing Periods:  On-peak 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  

      
    Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, specified below. 

 
  Off-peak: All times not specified as on-peak including all day Saturday and Sunday, and 

the following holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, 
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, or the day designated to be 
celebrated as such. 

 
  Prompt Payment of Bills: Same as Rg-1. 
 

Minimum Monthly Bill: The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge. 
 
Moving Provisions: If a customer moves within the utility’s service territory, both the original and 
the new customer have the option to retain time-of-day billing or to transfer to the General Service 
rate, Gs-1, at no cost to the customer. 
 
Joint Residential/Commercial Customers: Same as Rg-2. 

  
(continued on next page) 

 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE             Sheet No. 2 of 2  
 Schedule No. Gs-2  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.      

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 General Service – Optional Time-of-Day (continued) 
   

 
Determination of Maximum Measured Demand:  The Maximum Measured Demand in any month 
shall be that demand in kilowatts necessary to supply the average kilowatt-hours in 15 consecutive 
minutes of greatest consumption of electricity during each month.  Such Maximum Measured 
Demand shall be determined from readings of permanently installed meters or, at the option of the 
utility, by any standard methods or meters.  Said demand meter shall be reset to zero when the meter 
is read each month. 
 
 
 
                                                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 2  

 Schedule No. Cp-1  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Small Power Time of Day Service 
 
Application:  This rate will be applied to customers for all types of service if their monthly Maximum 
Measured Demand is in excess of 50 kilowatts (kW) per month for three or more months in a 
consecutive 12-month period, unless the customer exceeds the application conditions of the large 
power time-of-day schedule. 
 
Customers billed on this rate shall continue to be billed on this rate until their monthly Maximum 
Measured Demand is less than 50 kW per month for 12 consecutive months. 
  
Customer Charge:  $50.00 per month. 
 
Distribution Demand Charge:  $1.502.50 per kW of distribution demand. 
 
Demand Charge: $9.0013.00 per kW of on-peak billed demand. 
 
Energy Charge: On-Peak: $0.08250.0873 per kilowatt-hour (kWh) 
   Off-Peak: $0.05750.0673 per kWh 
 
Power Cost Adjustment Clause:  Charge per all kWh varies monthly.  See schedule PCAC. 
 
Prompt Payment of Bills:  Same as Rg-1. 
 
Minimum Monthly Bill:  The minimum monthly bill shall be equal to the customer charge, plus the 
distribution demand charge. 
 
Pricing Periods:   
 
            On-peak:  8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, specified 

below.  
  
 Off-peak:  All times not specified as on-peak including all day Saturday and Sunday, and
   the following holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day,
   Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, or the day designated to be
   celebrated as such. 
 
 
 

(Continued on next page) 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE              Sheet No. 2 of 2  

 Schedule No. Cp-1  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Small Power Service (continued) 
 
Discounts:  The monthly bill for service will be subject to the following discounts applied in the 
sequence listed below. 
 

Primary Metering Discount: Customers metered on the primary side of the transformer  
shall be given a 2.00 percent discount on the monthly energy charge, distribution demand 
charge, and demand charge.  The PCAC and the monthly customer charge will not be eligible 
for the primary metering discount. 

 
Transformer Ownership Discount:  Customers who own and maintain their own  
transformers or substations shall be given a credit of $0.20 per kW of distribution  
demand.  Customer-owned substation equipment shall be operated and maintained by the 
customer.  Support and substation equipment is subject to utility inspection and approval. 

 
 
Determination of Maximum Measured and On-Peak Maximum Demand:  The Maximum Measured 
Demand in any month shall be that demand in kilowatts necessary to supply the average kilowatt-
hours in 15 consecutive minutes of greatest consumption of electricity during each month.  Such 
Maximum Measured Demand shall be determined from readings of permanently installed meters or, 
at the option of the utility, by any standard methods or meters.  Said demand meter shall be reset to 
zero when the meter is read each month. The Maximum Measured Demand that occurs during the 
On-peak period shall be the On-peak Maximum Demand. 
 
Determination of Distribution Demand:  The Distribution Demand shall be the highest monthly 
Maximum Measured Demand occurring in the current month or preceding 11-month period. 
 
Determination of On-Peak Billed Demand:  On-Peak Billed Demand shall be the On-Peak Maximum 
Measured Demand. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 2  

 Schedule No. Cp-2  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Large Power Time-Of-Day Service 
 
Application:  This rate will be applied to customers for all types of service, if their monthly 
Maximum Measured Demand is in excess of 200 kilowatts (kW) per month for three or more months 
in a consecutive 12-month period. 
  
Customers billed on this rate shall continue to be billed on this rate until their monthly Maximum 
Measured Demand is less than 200 kW per month for 12 consecutive months.   
 
Customer Charge: $100.00200.00 per month. 
 
Distribution Demand Charge:  $1.75 2.75 per kW of distribution demand. 
 
Demand Charge: $10.7515.00 per kW of on-peak billed demand. 
 
Energy Charge: On-peak: $0.07250.0847 per kilowatt-hour (kWh). 
   Off-peak: $0.05410.0597 per kWh. 
 
Power Cost Adjustment Clause:  Charge per all kWh varies monthly.  See schedule PCAC. 
 
Minimum Monthly Bill:  The minimum monthly bill shall be equal to the customer charge, plus the 
distribution demand charge. 
 
Prompt Payment of Bills:  Same as Rg-1. 
 
Pricing Periods: 
 
 On-peak: 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. ., Monday through Friday, excluding Holidays, 

specified below. 
 
 Off-peak: All times not specified as on-peak including all day Saturday and Sunday, and 

the following holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, 
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, or the day nationally 
designated to be celebrated as such. 

 
 
 

(Continued on next page) 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 2 of 2  

 Schedule No. Cp-2  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Large Power Service Time-Of-Day (continued) 
 
Discounts:  The monthly bill for service will be subject to the following discounts applied in the 
sequence listed below. 
 
 Primary Metering Discount:  Customers metered on the primary side of the transformer 

shall be given a 2.00 percent discount on the monthly energy charge, distribution demand 
charge, and demand charge.  The PCAC and the monthly customer charge will not be 
eligible for the primary metering discount. 

 
 Transformer Ownership Discount:  Customers who own and maintain their own 

transformers or substations shall be given a credit of $0.20 per kW of distribution 
demand.  Customer-owned substation equipment shall be operated and maintained by the 
customer.  Support and substation equipment is subject to utility inspection and approval. 

 
Determination of Maximum Measured Demand and On-peak Maximum Demand:  The Maximum 
Measured Demand in any month shall be that demand in kilowatts necessary to supply the average 
kilowatt-hours in 15 consecutive minutes of greatest consumption of electricity during each month.  
Such Maximum Measured Demand shall be determined from readings of permanently installed 
meters or, at the option of the utility, by any standard methods or meters.  Said demand meter shall be 
reset to zero when the meter is read each month.  The Maximum Measured Demand that occurs 
during the On-peak period shall be the On-peak Maximum Demand.  
 
Determination of Distribution Demand:  The Distribution Demand shall be the highest monthly 
Maximum Measured Demand occurring in the current month or preceding 11-month period. 
 
Determination of On-Peak Billed Demand:  The On-Peak Billed Demand shall be the On-Peak 
Maximum Demand. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 2  

 Schedule No. Ms-1  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Street Lighting Service 
 
Application:  This schedule will be applied to municipal street lighting.  The utility will furnish, 
install, and maintain street lighting units.   
 
This rate schedule is closed to new mercury vapor lights.  
 
Investment charge: 
 
   Overhead: 
 <100 W LED   $6.007.00 per lamp per month 
 = >100 W LED $7.00 8.00 per lamp per month 
 100 W HPS  $7.458.15 per lamp per month 
 250 W HPS     $8.459.20 per lamp per month 
 175 W MV   $7.458.15 per lamp per month 
 
   Ornamental: 
 <100 W LED              $7.007.75 per lamp per month 
 = > 100 W LED $8.008.75 per lamp per month 
 150 W HPS*  $4.355.10 per lamp per month 
 150 W HPS  $7.959.20 per lamp per month  
 400 W HPS  $9.2010.20 per lamp per month 
 100 W MH*  $4.355.10 per lamp per month 
 100 W MH  $8.458.70 per lamp per month 
 250 W MH  $9.459.95 per lamp per month 
 
     Pole charges: 
 Wood – Distribution Pole  $2.002.25 per lamp per month 
  Wood – Stand-Alone Pole   $4.004.50 per pole per month 
 Aluminum Pole*   $1.752.25 per lamp per month 
  Aluminum Pole    $10.2511.25 per pole per month 
  Concrete Pole*  $4.254.75 per pole per month 
  Concrete Pole    $24.2525.00 per pole per month 
  Fiberglass Pole    $4.505.00 per pole per month 
  Steel Pole -    $13.4014.50 per pole per month 
   
*Poles/Fixtures that were contributed (80-87%) by the State of Wisconsin. 
    
Energy Charge: $0.07650.0822    per kilowatt-hour (kWh). 
 
Power Cost Adjustment Clause:  Charge per all kWh varies monthly.  See schedule PCAC. 
 
 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 2 of 2  

 Schedule No. Ms-1  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Street Lighting Service 
 
Prompt Payment of Bills:  Same as Rg-1. 
 
 
Note: 
MV = Mercury Vapor 
MH = Metal Halide 
HPS =  High Pressure Sodium 
 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 1  
 Schedule No. Ms-2  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Security Lighting Service 
 
Application:  This rate schedule will be available for security lighting. The utility will furnish, install, 
and maintain lighting units. 
 
This rate schedule is closed to new mercury vapor lights:   

Investment charge:     

 175 M MV  $11.6012.50 per lamp per month 
 100 W HPS  $11.6012.50 per lamp per month 
 250 W HPS  $14.7015.70 per lamp per month 

< 100 W LED  $10.0011.00 per lamp per month 
 
Prompt Payment of Bills:  Same as Rg-1. 

 
 
Note:   MV = Mercury Vapor 

HPS = High Pressure Sodium 
LED = Light Emitting Diode 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 1  

 Schedule No. OC-1  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Other Charges and Billing Provisions 
 
Budget Payment Plan:  A budget payment plan, which is in accordance with ch. PSC 113, Wis. Adm. 
Code is available from the utility.  The utility does use a fixed budget year.  The utility will calculate 
the monthly budgeted amount by spreading the estimated annual bill over eleven months, with the 
last month consisting of any end of year adjustments. 
 
Reconnection Billing:  All customers whose service is disconnected in accordance with the 
disconnection rules as outlined in Wis. Admin. Code ch. PSC 113, shall be required to pay a 
reconnection charge.  The charge shall be $40.00 during regular office hours.  After regular office 
hours the minimum reconnection charge of $40.00 applies plus any overtime labor costs, not to 
exceed a total maximum charge of $80.00.   

Reconnection of a Seasonal Customer’s Service:  Reconnection of a service for a seasonal customer 
who has been disconnected for less than one year shall be subject to the same reconnection charges 
outlined above.  A seasonal customer shall also be charged for all minimum bills that would have 
been incurred had the customer not temporarily disconnected service. 

Payment Not Honored by Financial Institution Charge: The utility shall assess a $25.00 charge when 
a payment rendered for utility service is not honored by the customer’s financial institution. This 
charge may not be in addition to, but may be inclusive of, the water utility’s insufficient fund charge 
when the check was for payment of both electric and water service. 

Average Depreciated Embedded Cost:  The embedded cost of the distribution system (excluding the 
standard transformer and service facilities), for each customer classification, is determined based on 
methodology authorized by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin, and described in the 
utility’s Electric Rules.  The average depreciated embedded cost by customer classification is as 
follows:   

Residential Service:  $           . 
 

Apartment and Rental Units Separately Metered:  $            per unit metered. 
 

Subdividers and Residential Developers:  $             per unit.  
 

General Service: (Including Multi-Unit Dwellings If Billed on One Meter):  $            . 
 

Power Service:  $             per kW (Cp-1), $              per kW (Cp-2), of average billed demand. 
 

Street Lighting:  $             . 
 
 
 



EFFECTIVE:  
PSCW AUTHORIZATION:   

RATE FILE Sheet No. 1 of 1  

 Schedule No. CTC-1  

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Amendment No.    

NEW GLARUS LIGHT AND WATER WORKS 

 Commitment to Community Program Rider 
Under provisions of 1999 Wisconsin Act 9 and 2005 Wisconsin Act 141, a municipal electric utility 
shall charge each customer a low-income assistance and energy efficiency fee. Fifty percent of the 
fees charged by the municipal utility shall be used for low-income assistance programs and the 
remainder will be used for energy efficiency programs. Low-income programs may include 
assistance to low-income households for weatherization and other energy conservation services, 
payment of energy bills or early identification or prevention of energy crises. Energy efficiency 
programs may include those programs designed to reduce the demand for natural gas or electricity or 
improving the efficiency of its use during any period.  
 
Pursuant to Wis. Stats. §§ 16.957(5) and 196.374(7), each municipal electric utility must collect an 
average of $16 per meter per year. The actual amount of fees paid by a customer cannot exceed the 
lesser of 3 percent of all other billed electric charges or $750 per month. These fees are not subject to 
Gross Receipts or Sales Taxes. A municipal utility may determine the amount that a particular class 
of customers is required to pay and may charge different fees to different classes of customers. 
 
New Glarus Light & Water, in compliance with these laws and, as of the “Effective Date” established 
below, has set the fees for each retail electric customer rate classification as follows:  
 
 
Rg-1 Residential Service   3.0% of the total electric bill not to exceed $1.201.14 
Rg-2 Residential Optional TOD Service  3.0% of the total electric bill not to exceed $1.201.14 
Gs-1 General Service  3.0% of the total electric bill not to exceed $2.30 
Gs-2 General Service Optional TOD  3.0% of the total electric bill not to exceed $2.30 
Cp-1 Small Power Service  3.0% of the total electric bill not to exceed $10.00 
Cp-2 Large Power Service  3.0% of the total electric bill not to exceed $35.00 
Ms-1 Street Lighting Service  No Charge 
Ms-2 Security Lighting Service     No Charge 
 
 
 
Questions regarding low-income assistance and energy efficiency fees or New Glarus Light & 
Water’s Commitment to Community Programs should be directed to the utility at (608) 527-2913. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 





Village of New Glarus, WI
Test Year 2024 Water Rate Study



Water Utility Capital Improvement Plan
Village of New Glarus, WI

Projects Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Totals
Water Reservoir 2 Revenue Debt 2,300,000 2,300,000
Water Reservoir 2 Grants/Aids 1,000,000 1,000,000
Water Utility Truck Cash 70,000 70,000
Well House 2 Replacement Revenue Debt 0 2,600,000 2,600,000
3rd Ave Phase III Revenue Debt 180,000$   180,000
HWY 69 Sanitary Replacement Revenue Debt 140,000$   140,000
11th Ave Reconstruction Revenue Debt 520,000$   520,000
Actual CIP Costs 3,370,000 0 0 320,000 3,120,000 6,810,000

 Sources of Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
 G.O. Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Revenue Debt 2,300,000 0 0 320,000 3,120,000 5,740,000
 Grants/Aids 1,000,000 0 0 0 0 1,000,000
 Special Assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0
 User Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Tax Levy 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Equipment Replacement Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Cash 70,000 0 0 0 0 70,000

Total 3,370,000 0 0 320,000 3,120,000 6,810,000

Notes:



Part One: Total Operating Revenues (per Attachment 7) $698,637

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses (per Attachment 10) $318,031
Depreciation Expense (per Attachment 12) 154,707
Amortization Expense--Account # 404 (specify): 0

Taxes (per Attachment 8) 108,000
Total Operating Expenses $580,738

         
Net Operating Income (Loss)-Test Year 2024 $117,899

         

Part Two: Utility Plant In Service--Financed by Utility or Municipality:
Test Year Average Balance   (per Attachment 11) $6,396,588

Materials and Supplies:
Test Year Average Balance   (per Attachment 13) 25,051

Less:  Accumulated Depreciation:
Test Year Average Balance   (per Attachment 13) 1,640,383

Regulatory Liability and Other:
Test Year Average Balance   (per Attachment 13) 0

Average Net Investment Rate Base (NIRB) $4,781,256
         

Part Three: Average Net Investment Rate Base (per Part Two above) $4,781,256
TIMES Rate of Return Requested

(Enter requested rate in this box.) 6.20% 6.20%

Return on Average Net Investment Rate Base (NIRB) $296,438

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses (per Part One above) $318,031
TIMES allowance on O&M expenses 6.00%
Operating Allowance $19,082

Enter the larger of either:
      The Return on NIRB (A) or the Operating Allowance (B) $296,438

Less: Estimated Net Operating Income (Loss) (per Part One above) 117,899
         

Increase Requested-Test Year 2024 $178,539
Overall Percentage Increase in 
Total Sales of Water at Current Rates: 26.38%

1. Part One calculates the Net Operating Income (loss) for the test year. All amounts are derived from other attachments 
except Amortization Expense, Account 404, which , if applicable, must be entered and the purpose specified.
2. Part Two is a calculation of Average Net Investment Rate Base for the test year. All amounts are derived from other 
attachments
3. Part Three calculates the estimated requested increase.
       i. Enter a requested rate of return (ROR) in the highlighted box and the estimated increase is calculated.
      ii. Generally, the current benchmark rate is used for most situations. If the Utility requests a different ROR, please 
describe the reasons in the Notes. An example of supporting detail would be a Cash Flows statement.



Water Utility Cash Flow Analysis - Projected 2024-2035
Village of New Glarus, WI

Budget
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035

Revenues
Total Revenues from User Rates1 $682,637 $862,695 $862,695 $862,695 $979,606 $979,606 $979,606 $979,606 $979,606 $979,606 $979,606 $979,606

Percent Increase to User Rates 0.00% 26.38% 0.00% 0.00% 13.55% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Cumulative Percent Rate Increase 0.00% 26.38% 26.38% 26.38% 43.50% 43.50% 43.50% 43.50% 43.50% 43.50% 43.50% 43.50%
Dollar Amount Increase to Revenues $76,537 $180,059 $0 $0 $116,911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Revenues
Interest Income $3,999 $8,571 $8,823 $10,014 $11,423 $13,437 $13,488 $27,293 $28,153 $28,870 $29,492 $29,970
Other Income $16,000 $16,160 $16,322 $16,485 $16,650 $16,816 $16,984 $17,324 $17,670 $18,024 $18,384 $18,752

Total Other Revenues $19,999 $24,731 $25,144 $26,499 $28,073 $30,254 $30,472 $44,617 $45,824 $46,894 $47,877 $48,722

Total Revenues $702,636 $887,426 $887,839 $889,194 $1,007,679 $1,009,860 $1,010,078 $1,024,223 $1,025,430 $1,026,500 $1,027,483 $1,028,328

Less: Expenses
Operating and Maintenance2 $326,031 $335,732 $345,722 $356,011 $366,606 $377,518 $388,755 $400,328 $412,245 $424,519 $437,159 $450,176
PILOT Payment $98,000 $98,980 $99,970 $100,970 $101,979 $102,999 $104,029 $105,069 $106,120 $107,181 $108,253 $109,336

Net Before Debt Service and Capital Expenditures $278,605 $452,714 $442,147 $432,214 $539,094 $529,343 $517,294 $518,826 $507,064 $494,799 $482,071 $468,816

Debt Service
Existing Debt P&I $116,022 $98,356 $95,731 $82,275 $80,025 $82,700 $50,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New (2023-2032) Debt Service P&I $0 $2,604,049 $108,108 $108,107 $436,246 $436,549 $434,800 $432,836 $435,417 $432,544 $434,315 $435,490

Total Debt Service $116,022 $2,702,405 $203,839 $190,382 $516,271 $519,249 $485,550 $432,836 $435,417 $432,544 $434,315 $435,490

Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Less: Capital Improvements $3,370,000 $0 $0 $320,000 $3,120,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Debt/Grant Proceeds $3,321,900 $2,300,000 $0 $360,000 $3,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Annual Cash Flow $114,483 $50,310 $238,308 $281,832 $402,822 $10,094 $31,745 $85,991 $71,647 $62,255 $47,756 $33,326

Restricted and Unrestricted Cash Balance:
Balance at first of year $1,599,737 $1,714,220 $1,764,530 $2,002,838 $2,284,669 $2,687,492 $2,697,586 $2,729,330 $2,815,321 $2,886,968 $2,949,223 $2,996,979
Net Annual Cash Flow Addition/(subtraction) $114,483 $50,310 $238,308 $281,832 $402,822 $10,094 $31,745 $85,991 $71,647 $62,255 $47,756 $33,326
Balance at end of year $1,714,220 $1,764,530 $2,002,838 $2,284,669 $2,687,492 $2,697,586 $2,729,330 $2,815,321 $2,886,968 $2,949,223 $2,996,979 $3,030,305

"All-in" Debt Coverage 2.40                 0.17               2.17               2.27                 1.04                  1.02               1.07               1.20               1.16               1.14               1.11               1.08              

Notes: Legend:
1) Assumes no changes in customer count or usage beyond Test Year. Simplified Rate Case (if eligible)
2) Assumes 3.00% annual inflation beyond budget year. Conventional (Full) Rate Case

Projected

New Glarus Water, Sewer, Electric LRCFA
Prepared 6/7/2024



Projected Impact of Water Rates on Typical Residential Utility Bill 

Village of New Glarus, WI

Year Increase

 Water 

Vol. 

Charge1

 Water 

User 

Charge2

Utility Bill 

(Monthly)

Change Over 

Prior Year

Tiered Serv. + PFP

2022 0.00% 4.17 26.03 42.71$                

2023 0.00% 4.17 26.03 42.71$                 ‐$                   

2024 0.00% 4.17 26.03 42.71$                 ‐$                   

2025 26.38% 5.27 32.90 53.98$                 11.27$               

2026 0.00% 5.27 32.90 53.98$                 ‐$                   

2027 0.00% 5.27 32.90 53.98$                 ‐$                   
2028 13.55% 5.98 37.35 61.29$                 7.31$                 

2029 0.00% 5.98 37.35 61.29$                 ‐$                   

2030 0.00% 5.98 37.35 61.29$                 ‐$                   

2031 0.00% 5.98 37.35 61.29$                 ‐$                   

2032 0.00% 5.98 37.35 61.29$                 ‐$                   

Total Change over planning period 18.58$           

Notes:

3. The usage is assumed to be 4,000 Gallons per month.

2. The water user charges include a monthly service charge of $14.46 plus a public fire 

protection charge of $11.57 for a 5/8 inch meter.

Water

1. Current water volumetric rate is $4.17 per 1,000 gallons for the first 10,000 metered 

gallons.

New Glarus Water, Sewer, Electric LRCFA

Prepared 6/7/2024



Village of New Glarus Water Rate Comparison Analysis

Utility Name County Utility Class
Min Quart Bill 

(5/8 inch meter) 6000 GAL 12000 GAL 15000 GAL 18750 GAL 75000 GAL Effective Date
Browntown Municipal Water Utility Green D 46.35 97.95 149.55 175.35 207.60 624.03 3/22/2024
Fulton Water Utility Rock D 38.88 89.64 140.40 165.78 197.51 673.38 4/1/2024
Albany Municipal Water And Sewer Utility Green D 42.12 85.68 129.24 146.40 167.85 489.60 1/1/2024
Footville Water Utility Rock D 37.55 83.39 129.23 152.15 180.80 582.20 9/26/2023
New Glarus Light And Water Works (26.38%) Green D 54.82 86.44 118.06 133.87 153.64 430.73 TBD
Belleville Municipal Water and Sewer Utility Green C 36.00 71.88 107.76 125.70 148.13 428.40 12/1/2020
City of Evansville Water and Light Rock C 36.00 67.92 99.84 115.80 135.75 392.91 10/28/2022
Village of Monticello Water Utility Green D 33.75 65.25 96.75 112.50 132.19 369.90 4/1/2016
New Glarus Light And Water Works (CURRENT) Green D 43.38 68.40 93.42 105.93 121.57 340.83 9/29/2023
Clinton Municipal Waterworks Rock D 29.07 60.75 92.43 108.27 128.07 425.07 2/28/2023
Orfordville Municipal Water Utility Rock D 33.05 58.61 84.17 96.95 112.93 314.05 9/1/2023
Edgerton Municipal Water Utility Rock C 27.16 51.40 75.64 87.76 102.91 315.66 12/1/2023
Brooklyn Water Utility Green D 28.59 50.51 72.43 83.39 97.09 291.79 8/1/2021
City of Milton Municipal Water Utility Rock C 30.00 45.84 61.68 69.60 79.50 226.32 6/30/2017
Monroe Municipal Water Utility Green AB 21.06 39.54 58.02 67.26 78.81 239.26 12/5/2023
Brodhead Water And Light Commission Green C 24.75 39.95 55.15 62.75 72.25 208.05 3/14/2023
Brodhead Water And Light Commission Rock C 24.75 39.95 55.15 62.75 72.25 208.05 3/14/2023
Janesville Water Utility Rock AB 15.70 33.22 51.42 62.90 77.25 342.30 11/1/2019
Beloit Water Utility Rock AB 21.00 33.16 45.32 51.40 59.00 173.00 5/1/2017



 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
June 5, 2024 
 
To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee 
 
From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant 
 
Reference: May Monthly Police Report 
 
Here is a summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year-to-date calls 
for service, along with a comparison to last year’s numbers. 
 
 

Types of calls May 
2024 

Since 
Jan 1st 

May  
2023 

Total 
Last 
Year 

Overall calls for service 428 1873 397 4519 

Assist other agencies/departments 44 183 37 465 

Incarcerated/Jailed  5 19 1 38 

Traffic/Municipal Citations 70 273 61 708 

Traffic Warnings 98 399 102 1041 

Parking Citations       15 256 1 216 

Traffic Accidents  2 16 0 25 

 
 
Notable information or call(s) for service: 
 

• On 05-04-24, the Police Department had an officer present the entire evening at the 
Prom Event to ensure the safety of all attending.  Students and parents were very 
thankful for an officer being present at the event.    
 

• The department has had an increase in domestic disturbance investigations for the 
month of May. 
 

• May 18th was the annual New Glarus Police Department Bike Rodeo.  There was a good 
turnout for the event.   
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

• On 05/12/24, officers were dispatched to a motor vehicle on fire on Kubly Road.  The 
New Glarus Fire Department and EMS were also dispatched to the scene.  The fire was 
contained to the engine compartment area. 
 

• Donation – On 05/20/24, Chief Sturdevant attended a Lion’s Club dinner meeting at the 
Chalet Landhaus and was presented with a monetary donation from the Lions Club. 
 

• Drug Drop Box – On 05/28/24, the Drug Drop Box was emptied, and there was a total of 
30 pounds raw prescription medication for destruction. 

 

• The Police Department had two separate incidents during this month of May that 
involved Possession of Marijuana investigations/arrests.   
 

• On 05/30/24, during a routine traffic stop, the operator of the vehicle was cited for OWI 
9th Offense, Speeding, Operating while Revoked, and Failing to Install an Ignition 
Interlock Device.  The defendant was also placed on a Probation Hold through the 
Department of Corrections.   
 

Department Training: 
 

• On May 1st, Officer Mullen attended a biannual Emergency Vehicle Operation Course 
(EVOC) at Blackhawk Technical College.  
 

• On May 15th, Officer Krohn and Officer Mullen completed the online Hoax Bomb Threats 
and Swatting Calls Training that was hosted by the FBI.   
 

• The entire department has completed the change over to the new duty firearm and have 
all qualified with their assigned firearm.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 





















































Alcohol Beverage License
Application

AB-200 (N. 03-24) Wisconsin Department of Revenue

Form
AB-200

License(s) Requested: (up to two boxes may be checked)

Class “A” Beer . . . . . . . . . .  $

“Class A” Liquor . . . . . . . . .  $

“Class A” Liquor (cider only) $

“Class C” Liquor (wine only)  $ 

Class “B” Beer . . . . . . . .  $ 

“Class B” Liquor . . . . . . .  $

Reserve “Class B” Liquor   $

- 1 -

Part B: Questions
1. Has the business (sole proprietorship, partnership,  limited liability company, or corporation) been convicted of

Yes No

If yes, list the details of violation below. Attach additional sheets if necessary.
Law/Ordinance Violated

Penalty Imposed

Law/Ordinance Violated

Penalty Imposed
Was sentence completed? . . . . .  Yes No

Was sentence completed? . . . . .  Yes No

Trial Date

Trial Date

Location

Location

Part A: Premises/Business Information
1. Legal Business Name (individual name if sole proprietorship)

2. Business Trade Name or DBA

3. FEIN

7. Date of Organization6. State of Organization

4. Wisconsin Seller’s Permit Number

11. State

9. Premises Address

19. Premises Description - Describe the building or buildings where alcohol beverages are produced, sold, stored, or consumed, and related records
are kept. Describe all rooms within the building, including living quarters. Authorized alcohol beverage activities and storage of records may occur
only on the premises described in this application. Attach a map or diagram and additional sheets if necessary.

5. Entity Type (check one)
Sole Proprietor Partnership Limited Liability Company Corporation

8. Wisconsin DFI Registration Number

10. City

13. County

12. Zip Code

15. Aldermanic District14. Governing Municipality:

16. Premises Phone 17. Premises Email

City Town Village
of:

21. City 22. State 23. Zip Code

Municipality

License Period

For Municipal Use Only

Fees

License Fees $

Publication Fee $

Background Check Fee $

Total Fees $

18. Website

CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY

CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #3572

42-1435913 456-0000602957-03

✔

1019 STATE ROAD 69

NEW GLARUS WI 53574

Green
✔

NEW GLARUS

(608) 453-4529 LICENSINGTEAMCASEYS.COM

 ONE STORY PRESTRUCTED STEEL BUILDING

ATTN LICENSING, ONE SE CONVENIENCE BLVD

ANKENY IA 50021

✔



- 2 -AB-200 (N. 03-24)

 . . Yes No
beverages.

If yes, describe the nature and status of pending charges using the space below. Attach additional sheets as needed.

individuals or entities a restricted investor with any interest in an alcohol beverage producer or distributor?  . . Yes No
If yes, provide the name of the restricted investor and describe the nature of the interest.

4a. Name of Business Entity 4b. Business Entity FEIN

4. Is the applicant business owned by another business entity? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
If yes, provide the name(s) and FEIN(s) of the business entity owners below. Attach additional sheets as needed.

this license period? Submit proof of completion. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
6. Is the applicant business indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor/wine?. . . . . . Yes No
7. Does the applicant business owe past due municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

Part C: Individual Information
List the name, title, and phone number for each person or entity holding the following positions in the applicant business or businesses listed in Part B, 

managers, and agent of a limited liability company. Attach additional sheets if necessary. 

Include Form AB-100 for each person listed below.  Corporations and LLCs must appoint an agent by including Form AB-101.
Last Name PhoneFirst Name Title

Part D: Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully.  I agree that 
I am acting solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalf of any other individual or entity seeking the license. Further, I agree that the 
rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity.  I agree to operate this business 
according to the law, including but not limited to, purchasing alcohol beverages from state authorized wholesalers. I understand that lack of access 
to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to allow inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for 
revocation of this license. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further 

-
ingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted.

One of the following must sign and attest to this application:
• sole proprietor • one general partner of a partnership • one member of an LLC

Signature Date

Title Email Phone

Last Name First Name M.I.

Part E: For Clerk Use Only
Date Application Was Filed With Clerk

Date Provisional License Issued (if applicable)Signature of Clerk/Deputy Clerk

License Number Date License Granted Date License Issued

tureereerereereeeeureeeeeeeeeeeereeereeereerereerrererrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

FRANK MELISSA AGENT (515) 422-7797

BEECH DOUGLAS M

ASSISTANT SEC. FOR CASEY'S LICENSINGTEAM@CASEYS.COM (515) 381-5109

03/08/24



Alcohol Beverage
Individual Questionnaire

Form
AB-100

All individuals involved in the alcohol beverage business must complete this form, including:

• sole proprietor • all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
• all partners of a partnership • members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Individual Questionnaires are submitted.

Date

AB-100 (N. 03-24) Wisconsin Department of Revenue- 1 -

Part B: Individual Information
1. Last Name

4. Relationship to Business (Title)

7. Home Address

5. Email 6. Phone

8. City

12. Drivers License/State ID Number

9. State 10. Zip Code 11. Date of Birth

13. Drivers License/State ID State of Issuance

2. First Name 3. M.I.

Part A: Business Information
1. Legal Business Name (individual name if sole proprietor)

2. Business Trade Name or DBA

3. Entity Type (check one)
Sole Proprietor Partnership Limited Liability Company Corporation

Continued 

Part C: Address History

Previous Address 1

Previous Address 2

Previous Address 3

Years Months

2. List in chronological order all of your addresses within the last 5 years. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

3. List all states and counties you have lived in as an adult. Attach additional sheets if necessary.
State County State County State County State County

State County State County State County State County

City State Zip Code

City State Zip Code

City State Zip Code

Previous Address 4 City State Zip Code

Previous Address 5 City State Zip Code

1. Do you currently reside in Wisconsin? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If yes to 1 above, how long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin prior to the date of application? . . . .

CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY

CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #3572

✔

FRANK MELISSA ANN

AGENT LICENSINGTEAM@CASEYS.COM (515) 422-7797

539 YOSEMITE AVENUE

HARTFORD WI 53027 07/20/72

F652-5417-2760-000 WI

✔

4

28 W SAINT MARY ST MILTON WI 53563

WI WASHINGTON WI ROCK



- 2 -AB-100 (N. 03-24)

Part E: Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and 
truthfully. I certify that I am not prohibited from participating in this business due to any involvement in another tier of the alcohol 
beverage industry as a restricted investor. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void 

with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required 
to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted.

Signature Date

Part D: Criminal History

 for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state’s laws or of any county or municipal ordinances? . . . . . .  Yes  No

If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction below. Attach additional sheets as needed.

Penalty Imposed

Conviction Date

 beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state’s laws or any county or municipal
 ordinances?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Yes  No

If yes to question 2, describe nature and status of pending charges using the space below. Attach additional
sheets as needed.

Was sentence completed? . . . . .  Yes  No

Location

Conviction Date

Penalty Imposed
Was sentence completed? . . . . .  Yes  No

Location

Conviction Date

Penalty Imposed
Was sentence completed? . . . . .  Yes  No

Location

✔

✔

4/5/2024



Alcohol Beverage
Appointment of Agent

Form
AB-101

Date

Part A: Business Information
1. Legal Business Name (individual name if sole proprietor)

3. Entity Type (check one)

2. Business Trade Name or DBA

6. Describe the reason for appointing a successor agent, if successor is checked above.

4. Alcohol Beverage Business Authorization (check one) 5. If successor agent, provide State Permit or Municipal Retail License Number
Municipal Retail License State Permit

Limited Liability Company Corporation

AB-101 (N. 03-24) Wisconsin Department of Revenue- 1 -

Continued 

Agent Type (check one)

Successor ($10 fee for municipal licensees only) 

Part C: Agent Questions
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Yes  No

 Submit proof of completion.

2. Have you completed Form AB-100, Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Yes  No
 Submit a completed Form AB-100 with this form.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Yes No
 See instructions for exceptions.

Part B: Agent Information

4. Email

6. Home Address

5. Phone

7. City

11. Drivers License/State ID Number 12. Drivers License/State ID State of Issuance

8. State 10. Age9. Zip Code

1. Last Name 2. First Name 3. M.I.

✔

CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY

CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #3572

✔

✔

FRANK MELISSA

LICENSINGTEAM@CASEYS.COM (515) 422-7797

539 YOSEMITE AVE

HARTFORD WI 53027 51

F652-5417-2760-000 WI

✔

✔

✔



Part D: Business Attestation
Undersigned, authorize the above-named individual to act for the above-named 

beverage activities on such premises. I certify that I am authorized by the above-named entity to authorize this individual to act 
on behalf of the entity. If I am appointing a successor agent, I rescind all previous agent appointments for this premises. Further, 

if convicted.

AB-101 (N. 03-24) - 2 -

Signature Date

Last Name First Name M.I.

Title Email Phone

Agent, herby accept this appointment as agent for the above-named corporation, 

on the premises for the above-named business. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements 

Part E: Agent Attestation

Signature Date

Last Name First Name M.I.

atttttttttttttttttttureuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

BEECH DOUGLAS

ASSISTANT SECRETARY LICENSINGTEAM@CASEYS.COM (515) 381-5109

04/05/24

FRANK MELISSA A

4/5/2024
















































































































































































































































































































































	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12.pdf
	480175-4100-ER-107 presentation to Public Works June 12_ 2024v1.pdf
	Slide 1: New Glarus  Water & Light
	Slide 2: Steps in the Rate Application Process
	Slide 3: Parts of an Electric Rate Application
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: Factors Considered in Rate Design
	Slide 6: Proposed Rate Design & Tariff Changes
	Slide 7: Class Comparison of Present Revenue to Cost of Service Results
	Slide 8: Proposed Rate Design by Rate Class
	Slide 9: Monthly Bill Comparisons
	Slide 10: Class Comparison of Proposed Revenue to Alliant


	New Glarus Water Rate Case Application Info (002).pdf
	WaterBillComparison.pdf
	WaterBillComparison6_7_2024 2 2


	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12
	Public Works & Safety Agenda Packet 6.12



